
360 RECORDS OF BUCKINGHAMSHIRE 

ADDITIONS TO MUSEUM AND LIBRARY. 

Coins, 
VARIOUS BUCKINGHAMSHIRE TRADE TOKENS OF 

17th CENTURY. John Lane (Hambledon), Francis Dix 
(Stowe), Thomas Hill (Wooburn). (Mr. C. Rogers, Mr. G 
White, Mrs. Grey. and purchased). 

Extant Fauna. 
BITTERN (Botaurus stellaiis). Picked up clving at Hadden-

ham (Mr. F. J. Palmer). 
NINE STUFFED BIRDS NEEDED FOR COLLECTION OF 

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE BIRDS (Mr. E. R . Green). 
EGG OF LTTTLE OWL. Taken at The Lee (Miss Stewart-

Liberty) . 

Fossils. 
NUCLEOLITES BRODIEI. from Portland Stone, Bugle Pit, 

Hartwell (Mr. W. F. Willarcl, B.S.C.). 
S E V E R A L AMMONITES (Sehloenbachia sp.), from lower 

Chalk, Monks Risborough (Mr. F. H. Parrott). 

Sundries. 

EIGHT PALAEOLITHS. Found by schoolboys near 
Bletchley (Purchased by subscription). 

BRONZE CELT (winged). Found near High Wycombe 
(Purchased). 

BRONZE CELT (socketed). Found near Great Brickhill (Mr. 
W . Bradbrook). 

B A R B E D CROSS-BOW BOLT, IRON. Found near Fenny 
Stratford (Mr. W . Bradbrook). 

T W E L V E BRASS RUBBINGS (Mr. H. Waller). 

Library. MS. NOTES on HISTORY OF MONKS RTSBOROUGH 
(Master and Scholars of Monks Risborough Church School). 

MS. BOOK, ORDERS, etc. , issued bv Archdeaconry of Bucks, 
1661-1731 (Mr. W. Crouch). 
MS. NOTES ON LITTLE M A R L O W NUNNERY, by R S. 
Downs (Purchased). 

MS. BOOK, by John Wiggson, of Aylesbury, contains 
accounts of Bedford's Charity and other Aylesbury entries, 

1682-3-4 (Anonymous), 



ADDITIONS TO MUSEUM 361 
THIRTY OLD BUCKINGHAMSHIRE DEEDS, dating 1291 

to 1756 (Mr. R. Steele). 
MS. LIST OF ARCHDEACONRY TRANSCRIPTS OF 

REGISTER OF BUCKINGHAMSHIRE, in Bodleian Library 
(Bodley1 s Library). 

Flint Implements. 
While this number of " THE RECORDS " is passing through 

the Press the Society lias acquired by purchase (with the help 
of a few members) an important collection of palaeolithic 
implements all found in a disused gravel pit at Lent Ri.se. 
Burnham. The pit has recently been re-opened for sand and 
gravel, and these implements (about 70 in number) were found 
during the operation. There has not yet been time to classify 
them, but it appears that they may belong to more thnn one 
period; a full description will be ffiven in the next number of 
" THE RECORDS/ ' 


